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November 15, 2024 
 

RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
 
Project Title: Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites 
 
Project No.: 20240166 
 
 
E-mail from Ms. Mabel Medina, Hahn Construction Engineering Contractors, Inc.; dated 
Thursday, November 14, 2024, 10:14 A.M. (attached) 
 
QUESTION: 1) RFI for NW 17 Ave Outfall Retrofit: Sheet 4 of 9, Summary of Quantities shows 

“Hauling or transporting contaminated material to an approved landfill” (see 
attached). Please clarify type of contamination. 

RESPONSE: 1) Contamination was not found in the area to be dredged.  This pay item is to 
pay the hauling dredged material to the landfill and besides, all incidentals 
related to contaminated material if there existing in the area. 

Please, refer to the Bid Form in the Solicitation Documents. See Note: Pay 
Item #125-4-1 Includes all activities related to hauling and all incidentals 
related to contaminated material.  Landfill disposal fee to be reimbursed by 
the County from a dedicated allowance. 

 
 

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Alejandro Barrios 
Assistant Director, Construction Division 
Department of Transportation and Public Works 
 
 
AB:er 
 
c: 

Elva Reyes, DTPW Liza Herrera, P.E., DTPW 
Clerk of the Board Rene Diaz, DTPW 
Project File   

 



From: Mabel Medina
To: Reyes, Elva (DTPW); Clerk of the Board (COC)
Subject: Drainage Improvements Multiple Sites RFQ No: 20240166 - RFI
Date: Thursday, November 14, 2024 10:14:41 AM
Attachments: image001.png

Pages from 20240166__Plans_NW_17_Ave_Outfall.pdf

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL
SOURCE

Good morning:                          
RFI for NW 17 Ave Outfall Retrofit:

Sheet 4 of 9, Summary of Quantities shows “Hauling or transporting contaminated
material to an approved landfill” (see attached). Please clarify type of contamination

 
Thank you,
 

Mabel Medina
Estimator
Hahn Construction Engineering Contractors, Inc.
23555 SW 153 Ct.
Homestead, FL 33032
Cell. 786-518-6888
Tel. 305-247-4272
Email: mabel@hahncec.com
www.hahncec.com 
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(SEE SHEET 5)


NOTA:
THE TOTAL SQUARE FOOTAGE TO BE DREDGE 750 SF
THE TOTAL CUBIC YARDS TO BE DREDGE 167 CY
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